# Nilotpal Roy

# Program Manager | Scrum Master | Agile Project Manager

Address Pune, Maharashtra

**LinkedIn** https://www.linkedin.com/in/niloroy

Phone +917990687266

E-mail nilotpalroy@rocketmail.com

Scrum Master working to transition teams from Scrum in Name to Scrum in Practice! Over 7 years of Product, Program, Delivery Management experience. 3+ years as full time Project Manager and Scrum Master for high performance feature development teams. Worked onsite (and remote) with teams in India, US, Israel, Finland

#### Education

2021-04 - Current Indian Institute of Management, Kozhikode

Professional Certificate Program - General Management

2009-08 - 2013-05 Jaipur National University, Jaipur

BTech, Computer Science - First Class

#### Certifications

2019-11 Certified Scrum Master, Scrum Alliance

2018-01 Certified Scrum Product Owner, Scrum Alliance

2020-12 Safe 5 Agilist

# Work History

#### 2020-02 - Current Scrum Master

AlphaSense I Pvt Ltd, Pune, India, India

- First full time Scrum master at India office, working with cross located teams (Finland, US, India) to deliver successful product increments sprint after sprint
- Working with 2 Scrum teams who focus on Content Management, Structured Data, New Financial Broker Integrations (Banking and Financial Institutions), Email Alerts, and Integrations (such as SharePoint, OneNote, Evernote)
- Coach new and existing Scrum Team members on Scrum best practice, enable
  Product Managers to groom and maintain backlog effectively
- Plan and monitor releases for Product increments through various deployment stacks and environment

Tools/Languages/Framework: Jira, KubeCost, AWS, Java, NodeJS, GraphQL, Grafana

#### 2019-02 - 2020-02

### Sr. Functional Consultant (Role: Project Manager)

CloudMoyo I Pvt Ltd, Pune, Maharashtra

- As a Project Manager, worked with cross-located team to deliver a fixed budget project - Integration of AI based Contract Management tool with SharePoint
- Development team in India and QA in Israel Project started with standard waterfall model of requirement gathering and project planning - realized in the process that Scrum is the way to go, we tried and it worked
- Tools/Languages/Framework: Jira, TFS, .Net, SharePoint, ICM AI, Kibana, Azure

# 2013-11 - 2019-02

#### Lead Product - Implementation

A3Logics I Pvt Ltd, Jaipur, Rajasthan

 Pilot team member of a SaaS based HCM product, spent 5 years, starting as an Analyst, then Implementation Consultant, and later as Scrum Master.